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From: Martin, Faith Rosemarie <martinf@oakgov.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Kelly M Timm; Kimberly A Harper
Cc: Jacob, Tiffany Renee
Subject: Re: Troy C&I Equalization 2025

Some people who received this message don't often get email from martinf@oakgov.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email did not originate from within the City of Troy. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kelly and Kimberly,
Hope all is well with the Troy assessing team this morning.

| am following up regarding confirmation and agreeance with the tentative 2025 Commercial and Industrial moves sent
to your attention. Below is Troy’s tentative 2025 moves for both classes:

The tentative move per the 2025 equalization study for the commercial class for the City of Troy is
approximately 3.54%.

The tentative move per the 2025 equalization study for the industrial class for the City of Troy is
approximately 8.81%.

Please confirm you are in receipt of this email and you agree with this move. Feel free to reach out if you have any
concerns.

Best Regards,

Faith Martin, MAAO

(She/her/hers)

Equalization Appraiser Il Certified
Oakland County Equalization Division
Department of Management & Budget
All ways, moving forward

Phone: (248) 858-0748
Mobile: (248) 410-4404
Email: MartinF@OakGov.com

www.0akGov.com/Equal

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

From: Martin, Faith Rosemarie

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 9:49:09 AM

To: kelly.timm@troymi.gov <kelly.timm@troymi.gov>; harperka@troymi.gov <harperka@troymi.gov>
Subject: Troy C&l Equalization 2025



